

ANNEX 22

Public Redacted

Version

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 16 June 2023 17:58
To: von Braun, Leonie; OTP Mokom Prosecution Team
Cc: Vanderpuye, Kweku; [REDACTED] Chamber Decisions Communication; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber V Communications
Subject: Decision on the Prosecution Request to cite [REDACTED] documents in the Mokom case

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear counsel,

The Single Judge takes note of the Prosecution's request below.

At the outset, the Single Judge recalls his assessment of the justification, at this stage, of the confidential *ex parte* classification of the relevant filings and decisions below (see [REDACTED]).

Further, the Single Judge notes the stated relevance of the filings and decisions in the current case to the proceedings in the case of *The Prosecutor v. Maxime Mokom* (see also ICC-01/14-01/18-1552, para. 8), as well as the indication by the Prosecution that its anticipated filing before Pre-Trial Chamber II [REDACTED].

In light of the above, and having reviewed the filings and decisions in question, the Single Judge hereby grants the request.

Kind regards,
 TC V

From: von Braun, Leonie [REDACTED]
Sent: 16 June 2023 11:23
To: Trial Chamber V Communications [REDACTED]
Cc: Vanderpuye, Kweku [REDACTED] OTP Mokom Prosecution Team
 [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
Subject: Request to cite [REDACTED] documents in the Mokom case
Importance: High

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Trial Chamber V,

In the case against *Maxime Mokom* the Prosecution wishes to submit a request [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]

For the purposes of these submissions, the Prosecution deems it necessary and appropriate to cite to confidential and confidential *ex parte* filings and decisions submitted in the case record of the *Yekatom and Ngaissona* case and make these accessible to Pre-Trial Chamber II.

Therefore, we respectfully request to be allowed to cite to the following documents in our request:

The filings concerned are [REDACTED]

[REDACTED].

The decisions are [REDACTED]

[REDACTED].

The request of the Prosecution in the Mokom case will be [REDACTED]

[REDACTED], as well.

Please let us know if there are any questions or concerns.

Kind regards, Leonie von Braun



Leonie von Braun

Senior Trial Lawyer
Office of the Prosecutor
International Criminal Court
Oude Waalsdorperweg 10, 2597
AK Den Haag

Web: www.icc-cpi.int